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Mateer, Jeff

From: Mateer, Jeff

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 6:58 AM

To: Nate Paul

Subject: Re: Meeting

i'm not available.

Sent from my iPad

On Sul 17, 2020, at 2:07 PM, Nate Paul <npaul@world-class.com> wrote:

Jeff,

| hope all is well. Are you available for an in-person meeting on Monday? Thanks.

Best,
Nate

Nate Paul | President & Chief Executive Officer
WORLD CLASS
814 Lavaca St. Austin, TX 78701
T 512.327.3300 | F 512.322.9238

npaul@world-class.com | www.world-class.com

The information contained in this e-mail is strictly confidential and for the intended use of the addressee only and may also be privileged or

otherwise protected by other legal rules. Any disclosure, use or copying of the information by anyone other than the intended recipient is

prohibited.tf you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this message from your
system, E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive

late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message or for any
damage sustained as a result of software viruses and advise that you carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. This email
contains the views of the author and should not be interpreted as the views of World Class Holding Company, LLC or its affiliates.
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